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National Technical Systems – Silicon Valley TCB 
41039 Boyce Road 
Fremont, CA. 94538 
 
RE:  C2PC for FCC ID: WR4-TPSWT41 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
The enclosed documents constitute a formal submittal and application for a Class II Permissive 
change / Reassessment for a Bluetooth module pursuant to the following rules: 

 
Subpart C of Part 15 of FCC Rules (CFR 47), Intentional Radiators   

 
The objective is to add co-location with GSM/GPRS module, FCC ID: QIPPHS8-P.  In addition, 
the C2PC will change the modular approval to a limited modular approval.  The module will be 
limited to installation in host systems developed by Topcon. 
 
National Technical Systems – Silicon Valley, as duly authorized agent prepared this submittal. A 
copy of the letter of our appointment as agent is included with the application.  
 
If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please contact National Technical 
Systems – Silicon Valley for assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Mark Hill 
Staff Engineer 
 
 
 


